
From: Brooks, Steve [mailto:BROOKSS@dhec.sc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 5:28 PM 
To: McGoldrick, Will 
Subject: Re: Port Access Road - SCDOT 2005-1N-440-P-C Permit and Certification 
 
Will, 
  
This permit, SC Department of Transportation, P/N# 2005‐1N‐440‐P‐C, was active as of January 
1,  2013  with  an  original  issue  date  of  November  13,  2006  and  an  original expiration date 
November  13,  2011.   The  remaining running  time  for  this  permit was  previously  suspended 
from January 1, 2008 to December 31, 2012 under H.4445, Permit Extension Joint Resolution of 
2010.  
  
This  permit  is  also  captured  under H.3774,  Permit  Extension  Joint  Resolution  of 
2013.   Specifically,  this  resolution  suspended  the  running  of  the  time  period  for  SC  DHEC 
development approvals during the  four‐year period  from  January 1, 2013, through December 
31, 2016. For development approvals that were issued prior to January 1, 2013, the running of 
the  time period  is  suspended during  the  four‐year period, and any  time  that  remained on a 
development  approval  on  January  1,  2013,  starts  running  again  on  January  1,  2017.  For 
development  approvals  issued  between  January  1,  2013,  and December  31,  2016,  the  time 
period begins to run on January 1, 2017. 
  
Based  on  the  attached  guidance  for H.3774,  the  Department  has  determined  your  new 
expiration date  to be November 13, 2020.  Any  future extension  requests  for  this permit will 
be subject to Department review under Regulation 30‐4(D), Completion of Work. 
  
  
Steven Brooks 
Senior Regulatory Project Manager 
Regulatory Programs Division 
SCDHEC 
1362 McMillan Avenue, Suite 400 
Charleston, South Carolina  29405 
(843) 953‐0235 
(843) 953‐0200 Main 
(843) 953‐0201 (fax)   
 



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL 

NOTICE OF GENERAL PUBLIC INTEREST 

July 26, 2013 

Notice: 

In regard to H.3774 
A JOINT RESOLUTION TO SUSPEND THE RUNNING OF CERTAIN GOVERNMENTAL  
APPROVALS AFFECTING THE DEVELOPMENT OF REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE STATE  
FOR THE PERIOD BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2013 AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2016; AND TO  
PROVIDE GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES ISSUING SUCH APPROVALS SHALL PUBLISH  
NOTICE IN THE STATE REGISTER LISTING THE TYPES OF THESE APPROVALS IT ISSUES  
AND NOTING THE SUSPENSION OF THE RUNNING OF THE PERIOD OF THE APPROVAL  
AND TO PROVIDE AN EXCEPTION FOR UNITS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT. (Referred to as  
Permit Extension Joint Resolution of 2013.) 
 
Section 6 of the Permit Extension Joint Resolution of 2013 requires that the Department of Health and  
Environmental Control (“DHEC”) list the types of development approvals that are provided for in that 
Joint Resolution. 
 
Synopsis:  
The Permit Extension Joint Resolution of 2013, ratified by the South Carolina General Assembly on June 
19, 2013, and approved by the Governor on June 20, 2013, suspends the running of the time periods of the  
following DHEC development approvals that are current and valid at any point during the period beginning  
January 1, 2013 and ending December 31, 2016.  
 
All development approvals are effective when issued, subject to applicable appeal procedures, and may be  
used at any time prior to the expiration of the time period as extended by the joint resolution. The joint  
resolution suspends the running of the time period for approvals during the four-year period from January 
1, 2013, through December 31, 2016. For development approvals that were issued prior to January 1, 2013, 
the running of the time period is suspended during the four-year period, and any time that remained on a  
development approval on January 1, 2013, starts running again on January 1, 2017. For development  
approvals issued between January 1, 2013, and December 31, 2016, the time period begins to run on 
January 1, 2017.  
 
If there are any questions concerning this notice, please contact Ms. Shelly Wilson via electronic mail at  
shelly.wilson@dhec.sc.gov or by phone at 803.898.3138. A copy of this legislation (also named H.3774) 
can be found electronically at http://www.scstatehouse.gov/sess120_2013-2014/bills/3774.htm. 
 

Permit Regulation Permit Type/Description

Ocean & Coastal Resource Management 
(OCRM) 

  

R.30 
Direct Critical Area Permits, including individual 
and general permits.   

 
 



This Notice was published in the S.C. State Register on November 26, 2010: 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL 

NOTICE OF GENERAL PUBLIC INTEREST 

November 26. 2010 

Notice: 

Section 5 of the “Permit Extension Joint Resolution of 2010,” H.4445, requires that the Department 
of Health and Environmental Control (“DHEC”) list the types of development approvals that are 
provided for in that joint resolution. This notice supersedes the previous notices regarding H.4445, 
which were published in the State Register on June 25, 2010 and August 27, 2010. 

Synopsis: 

The Permit Extension Joint Resolution of 2010 (also named H.4445), ratified by the South Carolina 
General Assembly on May 13, 2010, and approved by the Governor on May 19, 2010, suspends the 
running of the time periods of the following DHEC development approvals that are current and valid 
at any point during the period beginning January 1, 2008 and ending December 31, 2012. 

All development approvals are effective when issued, subject to applicable appeal procedures, and 
may be used at any time prior to the expiration of the time period as extended by the joint resolution. 
The joint resolution suspends the running of the time period for approvals during the five-year period 
from January 1, 2008, through December 31, 2012. For development approvals that were issued 
prior to January 1, 2008, the running of the time period is suspended during the five-year period, and 
any time that remained on a development approval on January 1, 2008, starts running again on 
January 1, 2013. For development approvals issued between January 1, 2008, and December 31, 
2012, the time period begins to run on January 1, 2013. 

A copy of this legislation (also named H.4445) can be found electronically at 

http://www.scstatehouse.gov/billsearch.php?billnumbers=4445&session=118&summary=B&PRINT=1. 

 

Permit Regulation Permit Type/Description 

Ocean & Coastal Resource Management 
(OCRM) 

  

R.30 

Direct Critical Area Permits, including individual 
and general permits.  Exception: The legislation 
excluded permits issued under R.30-12.N Access to 
Coastal Islands 
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